From: Stan Wilson

To: SEPADesk2 (DFW)
Subject: Comment on SEPA No. 20040
Date: Thursday, September 10, 2020 5:33:23 PM

There are discrepancies in the plan,

Determination of Nonsignificance (DNS) under description of proposal:
48 inches high at cross wires-Post will be wrapped with 3 rows of wire.
SEPA Environmental check list

#11

48 inches at crosswire and post wrapped with 3 rows of wire

Environmental Elements

Aesthetics

#10

Maximum height of fencing would be 42 inches

Map Drawings

All drawings show 4 rows of wire

Blue Mountain Wildlife Area Plan, table #10, Area goals and Objective

Page 84, states 3 strands of wire and 42 inch height of fence when possible

So my question is: what is the height of the top of the fence and how many rows of wire?
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